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among the workforce in the construction and quarry

industries.



To provide a platform for the compensation,
rehabilitation and prevention of pneumoconiosis
and mesothelioma for the betterment of the
patients, the workforce in the industries as well as
the society as a whole, we endeavor to fulfill the
statutory functions in a professional and caring
manner through:

utilizing effectively the resources collected
from the construction and quarry industries
in accordance with the Pneumoconiosis and
Mesothelioma (Compensation) Ordinance to
fulfill our statutory functions;

launching rehabilitation programmes to enhance
the physical condition of the patients;
implementing educational and publicity
programmes to raise the awareness of
employers, workers, professionals and trainees
in the industries as well as the public at large
on the prevention of the above diseases, and
facilitate them in strengthening prevention works;
building an occupational health culture among
practitioners in the industries;

providing medical examination programme for
construction workers;

supporting researches relating to the prevention,
treatment and rehabilitation of the above
diseases; and

maintaining a team of quality, efficient and
people-oriented staff.

CODE OF ETHICS

practising the principles of honesty, integrity,
objectivity, impartiality, accountability,
dedication, professionalism and diligence.
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Ir. TSUI Wai Tim
Nominated by the Hong Kong Construction Association

Mr. CHEE Ying Keung, Joseph
Nominated by the Hong Kong Contract Quarry Association
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Committee on Prevention
Ir. TSUI Wai Tim (Chairman)

Dr. SO Ho Pui

Mr. CHAN Chi Hung, Dave

Prof. FUNG Ying Him, Anthony

Dr. LEUNG Lai Man, Raymond
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Prof. JIANG Yuanan (from September 2016)

Other Information

Auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers

PCFB Office

15/F Nam Wo Hong Building

148 Wing Lok Street, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong
Tel : 25641 0032

Fax : 2541 0211

E-mail : contact@pcfb.org.hk

Website : http://www.pcfb.org.hk
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COMMITTEE ON FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION
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FERTIE6M

Ir. CHAN Sau Kit, Allan

| am pleased to report the work of this Committee in the year 2016,
which was another challenging year for the Board.

Despite the reduction of levy rate from 0.25% to 0.15% effective for
tenders submitted on or after 20 August 2012, the full effect of
such reduction on levy income has not yet fully materialized. In
2016, 37.43% of the total levy income was received from
construction contracts levied at 0.25%, and 62.57% of the levy
income was from the levy rate of 0.15%

In comparison with the value of last year, the total levy income
decreased by 3.11% to $346.93 million. The levies from the public
sector decreased by 5.72% to $185.17 million, and that from the
private sector increased by 0.15% to $161.51 million. On the other
hand, levies from the quarry industry dropped from $0.38 million to
$0.25 million.

The interest income of certificate of deposits/bonds and fixed
deposits decreased by 16.43% or $5.91 million to $30.06 million.
The dividend income increased from $11.62 milion to $12.63
million. Other income was $1.89 million. As a whole, total income
was $391.51 million, showing a decrease of $21.97 milion or 5.31%
from 2015.

On the total expenditure, it decreased by 3.34% to $239.85 million.
Total compensation of $192.21 million showed an increase of $3.76
million or 2% from 2015.

Ir. CHAN Sau Kit, Allan
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Furthermore, a total of $23.83 milion was spent for research,
prevention and rehabilitation, which was $8.18 million or 25.55%
less than 2015. This was due to the reduction in the payment for
prevention and rehabilitation programmes. To sum up, $222.2
million or 92.64% of the total expenditure were paid as
compensation, medical examination, research, prevention and
rehabilitation for the benefit of patients and workers.

The surplus of income over expenditure for the year was $151.66
million, which was $13.68 million or 8.27% less than the previous
year. The balance of accumulated fund was at the record high level
of $2,218.52 million.

Regarding the investment of reserves, about 85% of the surplus
funds were placed on certificate of deposits, bonds and fixed
deposit at short to long-term fixed rates in order to ensure a
relatively stable interest income. The certificate of deposits and
bonds will be held to maturity, while the remaining 15% of the
surplus funds were invested in listed shares and the Tracker Fund
for dividend income and long-term investment purposes. In 2016,
the global financial markets remained very volatile, and thereby
increased the risk of investment. The Committee had been closely
monitoring the investment portfolios.

In June 2016, the Board submitted its annual report in 2015 for
tabling in the Legislative Council. The Estimates of Income and
Expenditure together with the Yearly Programme for 2017 were
also submitted in December 2016 for approval by the Government
in accordance with the provision of the Pneumoconiosis and
Mesothelioma (Compensation) Ordinance (“the Ordinance”).

As the authorized paying agent of the Pneumoconiosis Ex-gratia
Fund (“the Fund”), the Board presented the Fund’s interim and final
reports together with the financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2016 which were audited by the Director of Audit and
approved by the Government.

Before | end this report, | would like to express my heartfelt thanks
to the contributions and supports given by members to the affairs
of this Committee.
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COMMITTEE ON LEVY & COMPENSATION
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Ir. CHAN Sau Kit, Allan

Levy

The Levy rate was reduced from 0.25% to 0.15% from 20 August
2012 and its impact to our levy income was progressively reflected
in 2016 with 37.43% (versus 52.61% in 2015) of levy income
actually came from construction contracts levied at 0.25%.

The overall levy income in 2016 was reduced by 3.11% to $346.93
million. The private sector had a slight increase of 0.15% to $161.51
million (2015: $161.28 million) whereas the public sector had a
decrease of 5.72% to $185.17 million versus $196.4 million in the
previous year.

We recorded $55.03 million of levy income from MTR projects,
indicated a 9.42% drop from the previous year of $60.75 million.
The levy income from quarry industry dropped from $0.38 million to
$0.25 million.

The construction project at Kai Tak Development and the Airport
Development scheme contributed the levy income of $6.39 million,
a drop of $2.34 million from $8.73 million in 2015, representing a
reduction of 26.8%.

Compensation

The number of new cases recorded in 2016 was 54, including 7
Mesothelioma and 4 Asbestosis cases. The total paid out of
compensation was $192.21 million, representing an increase of 2%
as compared with $188.45 million in 2015.

During the Annual Interview with our patients, we conducted a
patient’s satisfaction survey on our Compensation Services in
general. The overall average score was 91.8, an increase of 2.3
compared with 89.5 in 2015.

To end this report, | would like to thank all the Committee members
for their contributions in the areas of Levy and Compensation.
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Dr.SO Ho Pui
BHEELE

Dr. SO Ho Pui

As more scholars have known the research fund of the Board, we
are pleased to see that there is an increasing trend of research
application. Although concrete results of research projects often
require much longer time for manifestation, we believe that the
seeds that the research staff sowed today shall bring good harvest
for the prevention, cure and rehabilitation of pneumoconiosis and
mesothelioma. The Board received altogether 10 applications
during the year 2016. 6 applications have been processed (one of
which was brought forward from last year), and 2 applications have
been approved by the Board. Another 2 applications have been
accepted by the Committee, and will be recommended to the
Board for approval at early 2017. There are 5 applications pending
for processing in the coming year.

The two approved projects were “Targeting polyamine for therapy
in malignant pleural mesothelioma” conducted by Dr Lam Sze
Kwan, Post-doctoral Fellow, Department of Medicine, The
University of Hong Kong, and “Development of multimedia
educational intervention to promote pneumoconiosis prevention
among South Asian construction workers in Hong Kong”
conducted by Dr Wong Cho Lee, Professional Consultant of the
Nethersole School of Nursing of the Chinese University of Hong
Kong. We are happy to see that the contents and directions of the
two research projects are strictly different, as we always encourage
different researches focusing on different areas and directions.

Since the therapy of malignant pleural mesothelioma was not
satisfactory, and there was no breakthrough progress in recent
years, there is an urgent need for development of new adjuvant
therapy and chemotherapy drugs. The Committee strongly
supports such kind of research, and we wish to bring new hope to
the patients. Following experiments which proved that the inhibition
of polyamine synthesis in cancer cells can effectively slow down the
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COMMITTEE ON RESEARCH
MREES

spread of cancer cells, the latest preclinical studies have also
demonstrated the adjuvant effect of Difluoromethylornithine (‘DFMQO”)
in colon cancer and beneficial effect when DFMO was combined
with chemotherapy in skin cancer, Dr Lam hopes that DFMO can
be applied in the adjuvant therapy of mesothelioma. If the research
succeeds, the findings can provide scientific foundation for future
design of clinical trials of DFMO for treatment of malignant pleural
mesothelioma.

Besides research on medical treatment, we also have great
anticipation for research on prevention topics, especially those
related to the construction industry. The project conducted by Dr
Wong Cho Lee, which will be started in 2017, is comprised of two
main parts: 1) to develop a multi-media education program for
South Asian construction workers to learn about pneumoconiosis
and its precautionary measures; and 2) to implement and evaluate
the effectiveness of this educational programme. At present, there
are a certain number of South Asian workers working at
construction sites. They generally lack awareness of
pneumoconiosis and coupled with language restrictions. Their
access to relevant training opportunities is also limited. The
Committee believes that the research will help promote the training
of South Asian workers in respect of the prevention of
pneumoconiosis and mesothelioma. If it proves to be effective, the
training material can be translated into Chinese and the training
method can be applied to local workers as well.

Apart from new research projects, the Board also vetted and
approved the final report of “Risk assessment of smokers and
smoking cessation on silicosis died of lung cancer” prepared by a
research team led by Prof Shelly Tse, Associate Professor of the
Jockey Club School of Public Health and Primary Care of the
Chinese University of Hong Kong. According to its findings,
persistent smoking cessation helps reduce the death rate of
silicosis patients. The team was the first to report a substantial
reduction of lung cancer mortality of 10 years after silicotic workers
started of smoking cessation. In the future, whether during
prevention training or rehabilitation process, trainer or medical staff
shall have sufficient scientific grounds to encourage workers and
patients to quit smoking as soon as possible.

Last but not least, | would like to express my heartfelt thanks to all
members of the Committee. | can anticipate that the coming year
will be a busy year for the Committee, but with the support of the
members, | am confident that we will achieve better results in the
future.
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Dr. SO Ho Pui

Time flies and 2016 was a year of change and a year of
breakthrough.

We had a new composition of Committee members. We recruited
various disciplines of rehabilitation including rehabilitation medicine
and pulmonary medicine specialists, nurse managers in
rehabilitation, a physiotherapist and an occupational therapist. The
Secretariat also had a new service Head with background of
nursing and community projects. Supported by the health care
professionals and their expert guidance, it was a year of excellence.

Back to the basics, the Committee had a unique mission to
conduct and finance programs for the rehabilitation of persons
suffering from pneumoconiosis and mesothelioma, as mandated by
the Pneumoconiosis and Mesothelioma (Compensation) Ordinance
(Cap. 360). The scope is distinct, the subjects are well defined and
yet within rehabilitation, we have plenty of room to maneuver and
we champion for holistic and comprehensive rehabilitation care
plan for each individual.

The Committee had the blessings of the Board to launch the new
program of “Comprehensive Community Rehabilitation Programme”
in community. This was a major change from the past practice for
two decades with rehabilitation service delivery in Hospital Authority
hospitals or at home for newly discharged patients. So we had a
paradigm change — shifting the rehabilitation emphasis from
hospitals to the community. After all, the great majority of the
registrants stayed relatively healthy in community. We had in mind
a heterogeneous group of 1,543 persons, most of whom had some
though small degree of incapacity in lung function, yet most were
elderlies in their 60s, 70s or beyond. An individualized rehabilitation
care plan for each of them, coupled with an exercise prescription
and maintained training, would be conducive to optimizing the
dynamic pulmonary function of the individuals. We piloted to recruit
an ambulatory rehabilitation team through open tender. The service
provider was Adventist Hospital —Tsuen Wan and the team
consisted of a doctor, a nurse and a physiotherapist. The
rehabilitation needs of the client were assessed and treadmill
testing was performed to grade the ability and assess the cardiac
risk. These candidates would have regular exercise in nearby
community rehabilitation centres and be supervised by
physiotherapists. We had a recruitment exercise conducted in 2016
and about 900 clients chose to have the rehabilitation need
assessment. In practice, clients having particular health concerns
including those discharged from hospitals would be recruited in the
first instance to the program. Given time, we aimed to cover all
clients under register.
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The Secretariat also recruited two nurses as case managers to look
after the clients. Another three headcounts were planned by the
Committee in 2017 to form a team of 5 case managers to be
paired up with each client. In addition to financing external service
providers, we attempted to conduct substantial rehabilitation
service with our own hands ever since. In future, we also aimed to
include a physiotherapist in our team. The team was
complementary to the community rehabilitation service. This was
the breakthrough.

The core rehabilitation service from Hospital Authority hospitals was
continued in 2016. It served to provide several home visits to newly
discharged patients. As the community rehabilitation kept rolling,
the clients would be absorbed by the community team and receive
supervised maintenance training continually in rehabilitation centres.
The three hospitals’ agreement would end in 2017, and the new
service has been planned to include the rehabilitation needs
assessment and exercise program of individual care plans in
community. Also through open tender, Pneumoconiosis Mutual Aid
Association (“PMAA”) was awarded the social worker task of
visiting the clients, arranging health talks and escorting patients
from home to the exercise centres.

The Committee had been supporting social rehabilitation projects
from non-government organizations. To avoid the anomaly of
providing social functions purely targeting the few socially active
members of the organizations, we focused the theme to better
match the rehabilitation subject. A program of case management
for social barrier was launched through open tender. Association
for the Rights of Industrial Accident Victims (“ARIAV”) was awarded
the contract and 600 names were selected for the first round.
ARIAV pledged to visit 300 clients in 12 months. We adopted a
case management approach to secure documentation of work.

Back to 2014, the Committee was committed to establishing a
Case Management System, an IT project to document the client
needs, interventions to each individual and outcome measures.
While the IT team of the Secretariat had been overloaded, there
was a good chance to kick-start in the next year. We would then
have better measure of our rehabilitation work and benefits at client
level.

This was the execution of the second service migration as alluded
in my past reports. Before ending, | drew the quotes from Peter
Drucker, the management guru: “If you want something new, you
have to stop doing something old”. We look forward to a quantum
leap in rehabilitation service to clients!
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Exercise Training
Comprehensive Community Rehabilitation Programme
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Community Rehabilitation Tai Chi Class
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Rehabilitation Talk
ERERE

Rehabilitation Exercise Class Rehabilitation Talk
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Ir. TSUI Wai Tim
®ESTIEM

Ir. TSUI Wai Tim

The construction industry has always been an important part to
Hong Kong’s economy, while human resources are our precious
resources. In order to maintain competitiveness of the industry, we
must pay attention to the occupational safety and health of
workers. For years, the Pneumoconiosis Compensation Fund
Board is committed to instill knowledge on prevention of
pneumoconiosis to the construction industry. As the Chairman of
the Board’s Committee on Prevention, | am pleased to see that
new pneumoconiosis and mesothelioma cases in Hong Kong have
been decreasing during the recent years, and reached historic low
of 54 cases in 2016. However, we will never be complacent, and
will continue to perform work on the publicity and promotion of
prevention information, in order to achieve more ideal results.

The Board continued the educational work on promotion and
prevention of pneumoconiosis and mesothelioma through different
channels in 2016 and jointly organized some educational and
promotional activities with the Labour Department, the
Occupational Safety & Health Council, the Construction Industry
Council, the Hong Kong Construction Industry Employees General
Union and related organizations. In 2016, we provided training
related to the pneumoconiosis prevention to around 6,000 persons
in the construction field. In order to provide trainings that truly fulfill
needs of staff of different levels, trainings that we arranged are
highly flexible, including full-time courses (16 sessions in total) that
are jointly organized with the Occupational Safety & Health Council
and designated for staff in construction industry and quarry
industry; seminars (6 sessions in total) organized at the
Construction Industry Council Training Centres were provided to
trainees of related industry; and 108 seminars were organized in
total at different construction sites in Hong Kong, so that
construction workers can receive prevention information at the sites
without the need of travelling to the training venues. In addition, we
also strengthened the promotion and prevention information of
asbestos hazards during the past year. In our community, we held
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12 seminars to 407 residents and construction workers who may
come into contact with asbestos. We also held 12 exhibitions such
that the public, especially residents living in the old districts, can be
aware of the danger of asbestos and enhance their prevention
awareness.

As for the publicity, the Board continued to carry out the “Publicity
Toolbox Plan”, and delivered “Publicity Toolboxes” to 351 main
contractors whom have started new contracts in 2016. The toolbox
included posters, brochures and respirators, facilitating contractors
promote the correct way of pneumoconiosis and mesothelioma
prevention to construction workers at the site more effectively.
Through the “Prevention of Pneumoconiosis Site Beautification
Campaign”, we also provided site hoardings with prevention
messages to beautify the construction sites. We hope that such
colorful hoardings can remind construction workers to take
preventive measures all the times. The hoardings can be used by
the construction industry freely, and there were 54 construction
sites participated during the year.

Apart from organizing promotion programmes as aforementioned,
the Board also subsidized organizations of the construction industry
to organize prevention campaigns of different scales and types,
and altogether subsidized 22 activities organized by 18
organizations during 2016, which included some large-scale
activities such as the “Prevention of Asbestosis Community
Campaign” and the “Prevention of Pneumoconiosis at Construction
Sites Campaign”, jointly organized by the Hong Kong Construction
Industry Employees General Union and the Hong Kong Workers’
Health Centre, and the “Prevention of Pneumoconiosis among
Ethnical Minority” Campaign which was solely organized by the
Hong Kong Construction Industry Employees General Union.

In addition to organize various types of activities, the Board were
also through different media and publicity channels, including TVB,
soccer competitions, horse racing and financial TV program at
Cable TV and Now TV, Commercial Radio 1, Metro Radio, MTR
stations and trains, bus stops, Facebook, YouTube and TVs at
public housing lobby etc., to broadcast the pneumoconiosis
prevention advertisements and related information, so as to convey
the messages of prevention to citizens of all levels.

In order to achieve synergies, the Board continued to jointly
organize the “Occupational Safety Promotion Campaign 2016-17"
with the Occupational Safety & Health Council, the Labour
Department, the Department of Health and the Occupational
Deafness Compensation Board. There were 30 construction sites
from different companies participating in the “Prevention of
Pneumoconiosis Award” during the year and achieving a new
historic high. | would like to thank the participating organizations for
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their contributions to the pneumoconiosis prevention. | believe that
as long as we share and work together, we will be able to promote
the level of occupational safety and health of the construction
industry to a higher level, so as to provide a safer and healthier
working environment for construction workers.

As for health, since the initial symptoms of pneumoconiosis and
mesothelioma are not obvious and difficult to diagnose, therefore,
the Board has carried out the “Medical Surveillance Programme for
Pneumoconiosis/Mesothelioma” since November 2011 and it has
been the 5th year already. Through regular physical examinations,
the programme not only helps construction workers to detect chest
or other problems and to receive corresponding treatment as soon
as possible and it is believed that construction workers will pay
more attention to occupational health subsequently. Up till 31
December 2016, there were 22,927 workers (23,975 worker’s
visits) having participated in the programme. There were 32
confirmed cases eventually, out of which one person was suffering
from asbestosis and others were silicosis.

| would like to express my heartfelt thanks to the support of the
partners and industries for the smooth implementation of our
preventive work. The prevention work in the next year will be more
challenging, but | am confident that with the support of the Board
members and the joint effort of the industry stakeholders, we will
achieve better results in the future.
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The Board through different media to convey the Prevention of Pneumoconiosis message to citizens of all levels.
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To the members of the Pneumoconiosis Compensation
Fund Board

(established in Hong Kong under the Pneumoconiosis and
Mesothelioma (Compensation) Ordinance)

Opinion

What we have audited
The financial statements of Pneumoconiosis Compensation Fund
Board (the “Board”) set out on pages 25 to 57, which comprise:

e the balance sheet as at 31st December 2016;

e the statement of comprehensive income for the year then
ended;

e the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;
e the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

e the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary
of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Board as at 31st December 2016, and
of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’'s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Board in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
Code.
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Responsibilities of Board Members for the
Financial Statements

The Board members are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA, and for such internal control
as the Board members determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board members are
responsible for assessing the Board'’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board
members either intend to liquidate the Board or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.
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e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Board’s internal control.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Board members.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board members’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Board’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Board to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Board members regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant

audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

9 June 2017
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Note 2016 2015
Bt 5
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment and M MR NERER
property for rental ekizk S 5 30,444,348 31,457,865
Held-to-maturity financial assets BEZRIBz2ERMEE 7 114,925,516 349,883,663
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEEZERMEE 8 293,441,125 302,511,980
438,810,989 683,853,508
Current assets mEEE
Accounts receivable FE Uk BE T 9 20,866,555 12,964,325
Interest receivables & Y F) B 11,033,384 14,105,843
Deposits and prepayments B& RIERIE 84,913 100,650
Advance payment for compensation BXHES 424,438 354,603
Held-to-maturity financial assets EERIB s EREE 7 234,993,508 151,033,026

Fixed deposits with original maturity over

REBB=AKIHZ

three months EHIE = 10  1,652,830,328 1,353,381,905
Cash and cash equivalents B RESZEY 11 6,093,015 8,231,599
1,926,326,141  1,540,171,951
Total assets BEE 2,365,137,130 2,224,025,459
FUNDS AND LIABILITIES HEerEaRE
Funds and reserves HEeNf#E 12
Accumulated fund 2FEES 2,218,516,917  2,078,539,283
Research fund HEES 16,376,833 17,120,649
Prevention fund BhHES 35,919,779 27,860,557
Rehabilitation fund EEES 15,961,689 10,326,908
Computer systems fund B EGES 603,941 853,803
Capital reserve BARFEE 30,444,348 31,457,865
Investment reserve "E B 44,454,919 54,375,716

Total funds

ESHR

2,362,278,426

2,220,534,781
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As at 31 December 2016 7201612 H31H
(Allamounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(REBHBEIN FIBESBEHUNEBRBEN)
Note 2016 2015
B 5
LIABILITIES 8&
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Provision for long service payments RHRK € B E 80,000 165,000
Accruals and other payables EErRBEREMEMNFKIE 18 = 170,760
80,000 335,760
Current liabilities REBEE
Accruals and other payables EETRIBEREMENKIE 13 2,778,704 3,154,918
Total liabilities HBEBE 2,858,704 3,490,678
Total funds and liabilities EeREBEHEE 2,365,137,130  2,224,025,459
The notes on pages 30 to 57 are an integral part of these financial BIRSTH Y M ASHERE ZHEK G -

statements.

The financial statements on pages 25 to 57 were approved by the
Board members on 9 June 2017 and were signed on its behalf.

25
&

it

E57B 2 BB ®EKRN2017F6 498 &
ZECZEBMBIREREE -
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
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N~ For the year ended 31 December 2016 2, Z=20165E12 831 B IFFE
% (Allamounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)
\ (BREEHRAI MAESBEGAEE REL)
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Note 2016 2015
i3
Revenue WA
Levy income BRI A 14 346,934,006 358,063,218
Other income Hi A
Interest income on: WTFNERE 2 F B WA :
— bank deposits —RITFER 20,066,667 17,498,795
— held-to-maturity financial assets —BERIBzEREE 9,998,236 18,469,421
Dividend income from listed securities HAELIMESMERES 12,631,176 11,623,596
Ex-gratia fund administration charge received &% HE & FTUE 2
THER 145,052 158,011
Gain on disposals of available-for-sale HHAHHE s EMEE
financial assets FTiSA1E = 6,535,831
Penalty on late payments of levies BEBZBER SR 236,701 145,230
Rental income HEBA 1,024,560 963,084
Sundry income HIEWKA 480,505 26,330
44,582,897 55,420,298
Expenditure X
Operating and administrative expenditures EENITHEL
— Pneumoconiosis and Mesothelioma —ERTERKHEKE
compensations e 192,211,780 188,448,722
— Project expenses —EERY 24,082,676 32,415,827
— Employee benefit expense —BEFHRENAX 15 12,740,704 12,496,974
— Administrative expenses —IBAX 16 2,221,994 2,042,677
— Medical examination fees —#EER 17 6,159,905 5,577,665
— Depreciation —E 5 1,013,517 1,013,517
— Capital expenditure —BAREX 769,278 843,000
— Exchange losses —[EXEE 652,607 5,303,744
239,852,461 248,142,126
Surplus for the year =FEERH 151,664,442 165,341,390
Other comprehensive income for the year R EEH 2 HE &
Items that may be reclassified to profit orloss — FfE B Rl ZE# 2 HH
Fair value loss on available-for-sale AftHECeMEE
financial assets ARBEEER 8 (9,920,797) (1,376,045)
Reclassification adjustment for amounts ERTERSBECENNE
transferred to profit or loss Bk - (16,697,562)
Total comprehensive income for the year 2 F & 2@ K#H 141,743,645 147,267,783

The notes on pages 30 to 57 are an integral part of these financial ~ $30ZE578 7 i A& B S 2 B ERH ©
statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS
eSO
For the year ended 31 December 2016 #;Z2016F 12 A31H It FE I
(Allamounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)
(REEHAIN FIESFEHABE KB

iy
o hibdabadiobddiiadiohibkabadeo hiackiiadeo ki Abdi bk Ao hidodibadic hiddibadi bk ki b ddiiideobidaiidgddabadio

Funds and
reserves
HeR#E
Balance at 1st January 2015 A201551 81 H &8 2,073,266,998
Comprehensive income EH K=
Surplus for the year =FEAHB 165,341,390
Other comprehensive income Hth 2 H U=
Fair value gain on available-for-sale financial assets At & 7 R E&E A 2 BEKE (1,376,045)
Reclassification adjustment for amounts transferred EE B RSB EHM D AAR
to profit or loss (16,697,562)
(18,073,607)
Total comprehensive income 42 m| U = 147,267,783
Balances at 31st December 2015 and R2015F12 8318 K&
1st January 2016 2016 F1 A1 B &k 2,220,534,781
Comprehensive income e E
Surplus for the year EEERH 151,664,442
Other comprehensive income H i 2w
Fair value loss on available-for-sale financial assets At HE > e REE A L BEKIE (9,920,797)
Total comprehensive income 2wk s 141,743,645
Balance at 31st December 2016 1201612 A 31 A &5 &4 2,362,278,426

The notes on pages 30 to 57 are an integral part of these financial ~$302578 2 M A S M B HRE 2 EAX M -
statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 £ Z=2016512 531 H It F/E
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Note 2016 2015
Bt 5

Cash flows from operating activities EEIHHEERE
Cash generated from operations e ETEELRS 19(a) 101,391,243 101,503,455
Net cash generated from operating MEBEETBELRE

activities FEE 101,391,243 101,503,455
Cash flows from investing activities RETHEESRE
Purchases of held-to-maturity securities BAREZEHZES 7 - (100,000,000)
Increase in fixed deposits with original R 7E 8 3@ = {& A 1& B &8

maturity over three months 2 T HTFE RN (299,448,423) (1,631,381,905)
Redemption of held-to-maturity securities  B& B3 A 2 | i 7 & 5 7 151,000,000 331,000,000
Proceeds from disposals of held-to-maturity € 454 & 2| 8 >

financial assets ®EE E TS IR —  1,324,406,249
Purchases of available-for-sale financial BARHLEEZ

assets TEEE = (71,134,042)
Proceeds from disposals of HEAHEE 2

available-for-sale financial assets CMEEMBNRE = 364,686
Interest received Ug B F & 33,137,362 37,376,970
Dividends received 1 B B 2 11,781,234 10,710,424
Net cash used in investing activities WEEEAMAE S F8 (108,529,827) (98,657,618)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and ReRBESEEYZ

cash equivalents FEORD), 1 (2,138,584) 2,845,837
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of RFEHW 2R & RIE &=

the year B 8,231,599 5,385,762
Cash and cash equivalents atendof REZZRER

the year REeSENRR 11 6,093,015 8,231,599

The notes on pages 30 to 57 are an integral part of these financial
statements.

FI0ESTAZME RS M B BMER 2 AR AR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 75 3 3 Y 5T
(Allamounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) U

(B =B - IS EEH NS REN)

uk

General information

Pneumoconiosis Compensation Fund Board (the “Board”) is
established with a role as a compensation body, and to
engage in the areas of rehabilitation, prevention and research
in respect of pneumoconiosis. The address of its registered
office is 15/F Nam Wo Hong Building, 148 Wing Lok Street,
Sheung Wan, Hong Kong.

With the enactment of the Pneumoconiosis (Compensation)
(Amendment) Ordinance 1993 (the “Ordinance”) on 9th July
1993, all those pneumoconiotics who were compensated by
the Board between 1st January 1981 and 8th July 1993 can
make application to the Board to receive further compensation
and other payments under the new compensation scheme.
After re-assessment is made by the Pneumoconiosis Medical
Board and approval granted, the applicant will receive monthly
payments of compensation in respect of the difference
between the degree of incapacity determined by the
Pneumoconiosis Medical Board on the re-assessment and the
degree of permanent incapacity previously determined by the
Board under the Ordinance prior to its amendment.

The Board'’s liability to compensation arises when an applicant
is assessed by the Pneumoconiosis Medical Board to be
suffering from pneumoconiosis and a certificate is issued by
the Commissioner for Labour of the applicant’s fulfilment of the
residency requirement.

On 18th April 2008, the Pneumoconiosis (Compensation)
Ordinance was amended to include provisions to provide
compensation to persons suffering from mesothelioma.
Accordingly, the name of the Pneumoconiosis (Compensation)
Ordinance has been renamed as the Pneumoconiosis and
Mesothelioma (Compensation) Ordinance. Applicants who are
assessed by the Pneumoconiosis Medical Board to the
suffering from mesothelioma are subject to the same eligibility
criteria and payment of compensation which are consistent
with applicants suffering from pneumoconiosis.

—RER

fFERNERBERESZES(UTHE
(e ZB8e )Ry TEAEE@M
ERTERZBEEBER28E@BZR
ZER EBERAEEIE-E2ZES
ZHEEFMinu AE B EIRKEEA 148
SREFIIT RE15E ©

1993 F fhEER L & W (| E) (B 5]) 1§
BIYCLA T GBS MBI & B )) m19934F7 A9R
AR BOIFBAMBEMIBIFIAIRE
1993 F7HSR MG ERESZTESH
EBrHERNEREE HUBRELEZE
CHBMAFHES  ERNIHEMBE-
RESHERTERHAESZEESEFH Y
BRhEME EHUBASRERTEAZ
ERTIERE NEE BABIEEET A Z &0
BHZKABRIEENREME 2 E
B EAEBANGBZAESTE-

BREGD CHERIERHABZESH
ERLMERNERABES TRERE
HEERRBEATFHRIABREFHRRE
ZRAN A EEHESZBEXIMIE-

2008 F4318H (E®R N &K (FHE)
BHIYER B BRIKEREMNAAIR
BAEPIEREZRA - (HERNER (@
BEPD)ZBIBEE R ATERNE
BREEEGEE) G  BMERTE
BHEZEeHATE FAEBEZRA H
HESEMECKG R EMEMRR SR
HifhERNERBESE2MER -
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On 1st September 2008, the Pneumoconiosis and
Mesothelioma (Compensation) Ordinance was further amended
to allow patients with pneumoconiosis or mesothelioma to
seek treatment from registered Chinese medicine practitioners
and claim reimbursement of the medical expenses and cost of
medicines for the treatment of pneumoconiosis or
mesothelioma, subject to the maximum amount of claims as
prescribed in the Pneumoconiosis and Mesothelioma
(Compensation) Ordinance.

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar,
unless otherwise stated.

Summary of significant accounting
policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

2.1Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Board have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS”). The financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of available-for-sale financial assets,
which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Board’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements, are
disclosed in note 4.

(@) Standards, amendments and
interpretations to existing HKFRS
(collectively, the “Amendments”) adopted
by the Board and effective for accounting
year commencing on 1st January 2016
The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants has issued a number of Amendments
which are mandatory for the Board’s accounting year
commencing on 1st January 2016. These
Amendments do not have any impact on the Board’s
financial statements.

R20085F9A1H  (Fh BRI E A K EK
BEE) GRPDBELER  BFFLARK
A G0 A it B2 ¥ O & R Bk A B R [A) A AT
BXkZ AIRESZEERFRETEB
(P EE R & % B [ B2 R (R MED) & 61D A
HALRzZDANRBEER -

BrRBREAIN SR BRERDANEED
5 o

2 TESTHREE

MESMBREIAEAZIEEZESHBR
M - BR=AEFN EERRERN
PEMTREERNERER -

15 B
EeZB8g 28U BBRERHBBRE(E
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ZEMEBEEMNARBEIEK ZEM
i HAERT -
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(b) Amendments that are not yet effective and

b B REMEARKESTES

have not been adopted by the Board

Certain Amendments have been published that are
mandatory for the Board’s accounting years
commencing on or after 1st January 2017 and have
not been applied in preparing these financial
statements. None of these is expected to have a
significant effect on the financial statements of the
Board, except for the following set out below:

SERMABIEET

ETHESZEZE2017F1HA
1A v R G FEB RS
MHZEIEAH B RRZE
WBmREFER -BRTITXEE
Sh EEIREBE AT EHAS
ZEEMNUBRERBEATE

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments’
(EEVBHRSENFEIR SRITA

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers'
(BB BRELER)E 155 RERFPAHWE'

HKFRS 16 Leases’

(EEVBHRSERDFE165% HE®

Note: MI3E -

(1)  Effective for financial periods beginning on or after 1st January
2018.

(2) Effective for financial periods beginning on or after 1st January
2019.

The Board will apply these Amendments in the year of
initial application. The Board is currently assessing the
impact of the adoption of the Amendments and is not
yet in a position to state whether they would have a
significant impact on the Board’s results of operations
and financial position.

2.2Foreign currency translation
(@) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of the Board
are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Board operates
(“the functional currency”). The financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollar, which is the
Board’s functional and presentation currency.

(1) 7201841 A1H 2 1& A 2 BB ERE
R o

@ R201951 A1 A5z &G B BERMHE
B o

AESZE8eNENARA%FE
Rl ESRBEREFERMAZ
FEAZTE HEARERTZXF
BRI ERNERHESRE S
ZEBRERWBRABRERK

B 488
A

225N E

(a) ThAEH M R B R

HEeZ BN BHBRRAMBEA
BNESZEQEFRIZHRE
FRAZE® (et
H-MBBRZTEBIUNEER
TN EEZEE@YREER
SIREE -
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Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation
where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in
the statement of comprehensive income.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as available
for sale are analysed between translation differences
resulting from changes in the amortised cost of the
security and other changes in the carrying amount of
the security. Translation differences related to changes
in amortised cost are recognised in comprehensive
income, and other changes in carrying amount are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

2.3Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost
less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Board and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Leasehold land classified as finance lease commences
amortisation from the time when the land interest becomes
available for its intended use. Amortisation on leasehold
land classified as finance lease and depreciation on other
assets are calculated using the straight-line method to
allocate their costs to their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Leasehold land classified as finance lease

DERARMEBEZHE L

Leasehold improvements

SNERHERER 5 EERH
(BMRBEHMEER) ZHBE
EERVNEER -ZFERHZ
RERRFHEBEXFTE BN
BREUZEREENABES
ZHNE BB 5 & Y e kR

A
=7
o ©

RONERBRBEDBAAHEE
CERBFZOREBEED %
REFZHBHERAZEHANZE
SEmMeBEMEBMELRE
REBETON  BEHERAE
BEECELZEN2E KA
R MEESRZEMEHA
P E b 2 T U 2R R RERR

2.3 % - R KRB

W W R RE AR AR E
AR -BEEXRABEEBEZSFER
BEEREBZHAX -

EERN AR KERATENARASES
ZE W REES S MEK A R] £
AHER - ZIHB ZHEBRKAKES A
BEZRESRE HEBEEBRTIE
RBUEERE BFHHFNHEEE
BIEgWER - MAERMAERERZ
MERRERBERARELER B HEBEYEK
HiE z 2 E s R AR

DHERREMECHETWE TibiE
BAERERERHFHEEE - 28R
MEHECHELHHAHELREMBEE
ZITERA AT 2 A5 A2 A F B
HEHRAZERED BEETREER

At

=

Shorter of remaining lease term or useful life of 50 years

HRTHERA0OFAIERFHRzREE

Shorter of the lease period or useful life of 10 years

HEMEHRIRE HEMSI0OFAERFHRIRESE

Buildings 50 years
= 504F
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The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount (note 2.5).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

2.4Property for rental

Property for rental is held for long-term rental yields and is
not occupied by the Board. Property for rental comprises
land held under finance leases and buildings.

The Board has adopted the cost model in accordance
with HKFRS to account for the property for rental. The
property for rental is stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses and is
depreciated at a rate sufficient to write off its carrying
amount over shorter of remaining lease term or its
estimated useful life of 50 years.

2.5lmpairment of non-financial assets

Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to disposals and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-
financial assets that suffered an impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting
date.

2.6Financial assets

The Board classifies its financial assets in the following
categories: loans and receivables, held-to-maturity
financial assets and available-for-sale financial assets.
The classification depends on the purposes for which
the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition.
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(a) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They are
included in current assets, except for the amounts
that are settled or expected to be settled more
than 12 months after the end of the reporting
period. These are classified as non-current
assets.

(b) Held-to-maturity financial assets
Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturities that
the Board’s management has the positive
intention and ability to hold to maturity. If the
Board were to sell other than an insignificant
amount of held-to-maturity financial assets, the
whole category would be tainted and reclassified
as available-for-sale. Held-to-maturity financial
assets are included in non-current assets, except
for those with maturities less than 12 months
from the end of the reporting period, which are
classified as current assets.

(c) Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless the investment matures or
management intends to dispose of it within 12
months of the end of the reporting period.

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade-date — the date on which
the Board commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Available-for-sale financial assets are initially
recognised at fair value plus transaction costs.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the investments have expired
or have been transferred and the Board has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets are
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables and held-to-maturity financial assets are
recognised initially at fair value plus transaction costs
and subsequently carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

(@) ERREWKE
EXEREKERE EE K
AEENRARNEENS £
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Changes in the fair value of available-for-sale financial
assets are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

When securities classified as available for sale are sold
or impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
recognised in funds are included in the statement of
comprehensive income as “gains and losses from
investment securities”.

AfLESREECAAEESE
BeNAEtemiaiER -

EOBRARAIHEEZEAFRED
B R E %%ZL\)Lf,\fﬁﬂiﬁz
RETHER TEERZ2EKRRE
RO REBHZRE] -

Dividends on available-for-sale financial assets are BE S E 8 e WU R 2T
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income R BE@EAHEEZERMEE
when the Board’s right to receive payments is ZIREREZEREZRER
established.

2.70ffsetting financial instruments 27EEMITA

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
Board or the counterparty.

2.8Impairment of financial assets

The Board assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired.
A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of
one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that
the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments, the probability that they
will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation,
and where observable data indicate that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
conditions that correlate with defaults.
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For loans and receivables category, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the
amount of the loss is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income. If a held-to-maturity
investment has a variable interest rate, the discount
rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current
effective interest rate determined under the contract.
As a practical expedient, the Board may measure
impairment on the basis of an instrument’s fair value
using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised (such as an improvement
in the debtor's credit rating), the reversal of the
previously recognised impairment loss is recognised
in the statement of comprehensive income.

The Board assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. For equity investments classified as
available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value of the security below its cost is an
evidence that the assets are impaired. If any such
evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets,
the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in comprehensive income — is
reclassified from funds and reserves and recognised
in comprehensive income. Impairment losses
recognised in comprehensive income on equity
instruments are not reversed through comprehensive
income.
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2.9Receivables

Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

If collection of receivables is expected in one year or less (or
in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer),
they are classified as current assets. If not, they are

presented as non-current assets.

2.10Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or

less.

2.11Funds and reserves

The income and expenses relating to funds and reserves,
other than investment reserve, are directly dealt with in the
statement of comprehensive income. Any net surpluses or
deficits relating to these funds and reserves are transferred
between the statement of comprehensive income and the

respective funds and reserves.

2.12Payables

Payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest method.

Payables are classified as current liabilities if payment is
due within one year or less (or in the normal operating
cycle of the business if longer). If not, they are presented

as non-current liabilities.

2.13Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Board has a present
legal or constructive obligation where, as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and the amount has been
reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future

operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same

class of obligations may be small.
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2.14Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the Board. It can also be a present obligation arising
from past events that is not recognised because it is not
probable that outflow of economic resources will be
required or the amount of obligation cannot be measured
reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements, if any. When a
change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

2.15Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result of
services rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity or
paternity leave are not recognised until the time of
leave.

The Board operates a defined contribution retirement
scheme under the Occupational Retirement Scheme
Ordinance (“ORSO Scheme”) and a mandatory
provident fund scheme (“MPF Scheme”) in Hong
Kong. The assets of the schemes are held in separate
trustee-administered funds. The Board has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been
paid. The contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due and, for ORSO
Scheme, are reduced by contributions forfeited by
those employees who leave the ORSO Scheme prior
to vesting fully in the contributions. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent
that a cash refund or a reduction in the future
payments is available.
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2.16 Revenue and other income recognition

Levy income, penalty on late payments of levies and ex-
gratia fund administration charge are recognised when the
Board becomes entitled to them and it is probable that
they will be received.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Rental income from property for rental is recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line

basis over the term of the lease.

Sundry income are recognised on an accruals basis.

2.17Compensation

Compensation expense is accounted for on a paid out
basis.

2.18Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

When assets are leased out under an operating lease,
the asset is included in the balance sheet based on
the nature of the asset.

6HE R W & H AU A

BRI ~ [ 2 5 B3R P ER 2 & R
MREFESARIMZ2ITHREARE
CZEgARARMEKIAEENE
SR

FB A IR B [ Lt ) DA B B A R 50K
EEWL)\HE °

P B A TR W B A 3R 22 R R e S B

Ao

HEAMEZBASWRARBOBMANE
MEREZHBERER -

FRW AL R EERER -

2T B

MEXHEINEEALR-

é(«( de *ﬂ 1=

REBEADRBEERBRZE
Rt A kEHRZEHE 99
BRARENE KEHEZHES
(kB aEEARRZ EAER)
EREEFHUERETAZE
W e

HEERBELHELH EE
ERZEEZUHEFAEERR
KA o



AVAVA
\VAVAVAVAVAY'

BEANERBEESZAR —B—AFFH
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 ¥R AR BT R

ﬂ\ (Allamounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(BR=EHAN - AE SRR RER)

41

3 Financial risk and fund risk management

3.1Financial risk factors

The Board’s activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks, including foreign exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity
risk, price risk and cash flow interest rate risk. The Board’s
overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Board’s financial
performance.

(@)

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk arises when future commercial
transactions and recognised assets and liabilities are
denominated in a currency that is not the Board’s
functional currency. Given that the Board’s operation
in Hong Kong is conducted mainly in Hong Kong
dollar, the Board members are of the opinion that the
Board’s activities are not exposed to significant
foreign exchange risk and accordingly, no sensitivity
analysis is performed.

Credit risk

Credit risk of the Board is primarily attributable to
accounts receivable, held-to-maturity financial assets
and cash at banks.

The Board has policies in place for the control and
monitoring of its credit risk arising from uncollected
levy income. The credit risk on held-to-maturity
financial assets and liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are corporations and banks with high
credit rating assigned by international credit-rating
agencies. Accordingly, the Board members are of the
opinion that the Board’s activities are not exposed to
significant credit risk.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
balance sheet.
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Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and bank balances. The Board,
through its Committee on Finance and Administration,
has adopted a prudent investment and treasury
strategy so as to ensure that it maintains sufficient
cash to meet its liquidity requirements.

The table below analyses the Board’s financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the
remaining period at the balance sheet date to the
contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

HEzZRBERABEREZNRIF
EAMESRRTEHR -EEZ
BEeFBRAB T 2 B RITHE
EeHENESEZRENEBR
B LBREZARSENER
BEaFT R

TERAOMETCEEGZSRE
B YREEABBERABEOE
NHEMEENGBESREAE
ZEEERN - THNRFRHOER
ﬂiaﬁfﬁziﬁﬁé/mic’

2016 2015
Less than one year DR —F
Accruals and other payables (note 13)  J& 5T 7% 18 2 E fh FiE (<} 30 IB
(MF7E13) 2,268,704 2,827,133
The Board is exposed to equity securities price risk EsZEeMBLMKREER T%
because of the listed investments held. The HAREBREZFSFEKRAR
investment portfolio is managed by the Committee on CEEgRAHEE TR ?F ﬁ ®
Finance and Administration of the Board and in ZESHTECHRERSIBBETZ
accordance with the Board’s investment guidelines. MBRITHEZEEER -
The Board’s equity investments are listed on the E2ZBg v REFFREARN
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong. BB ET o

At 31st December 2016, if the equity price had
increased/decreased by 5% (2015: 5%) with all other
variables held constant, available-for-sale financial
assets and investment reserve would increase/
decrease by approximately HK$14,672,000 (2015:
HK$15,125,000) as a result of changes in fair value of
the available-for-sale financial assets.

The Board’s interest rate risk mainly arises from the
bank balances and is managed by the Committee on
Finance and Administration of the Board.

At 31st December 2016, if interest rates on bank
deposits had been 100 (2015: 100) basis points
higher/lower with all other variables held constant,
surplus for the year would have been HK$16,589,000
(2015: HK$13,616,000) higher/lower as a result of
higher/lower interest income.
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15,125,0007%) * I J5 81 7R A] 4
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3.2Fund risk management

The Board’s objective when managing funds is to
safeguard the Board’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to have sufficient funding for future
operations. The Board’s overall strategy remains
unchanged from prior year.

The funds of the Board comprise its funds and reserves.

3.3Fair value estimation

The table below analyses the Board’s financial instruments
carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different
levels have been defined as follows:

e Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

e |nputs other than quoted prices included within level 1
that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived
from prices) (level 2).

e |nputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs)

(level 3).

The following table presents the Board’s assets that are
measured at fair value at 31st December 2016.

Level 1 E—BR

Available-for-sale financial assets (note 8) ] { H & ~ 4 gt & & (ft318)

2ESRBRERE

HeZEeNERESREEREER
SREERRENFERLE LHAHR
AREEMAZRARES -EEZE
SZHABREETFEMRER -

ESEAR A OEAED RHE
-
3R A EEMET

TERIMESZECEBRHEEXIRA
ABEFEZERIA - TRESRZ
REWT :

e HREEXBEBEREBMSBLZ
BECREAR) G —ER) -

e BREF EMABREBINZEER
BEABEHE(TRER(AIE
) EE(ARBEER) (F-E
)

o WIHREBABEMSZHEAL
AEREB ZEELRBERE
(F=ZEB&) -

THRERELZ B 2MN2016F12 A
STHEAAEBEFAEZEE-

2016 2015

293,441,125 302,511,980

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active
markets is based on quoted market prices at the balance
sheet date. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an exchange,
dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory
agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.
The quoted market price used for financial assets held by
the Board is the current bid price. These instruments are
included in level 1.
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4 Critical accounting estimates and

judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

The Board makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below:

(@) Held-to-maturity investments

The Board follows the guidance of HKAS 39 “Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” on classifying
non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity. This
classification requires significant judgement. In making this
judgement, the Board evaluates its intention and ability to
hold such investments to maturity.

If the Board fails to keep these investments to maturity
other than for specific circumstances explained in HKAS
39, it will be required to reclassify the whole class as
available-for-sale financial assets. The investments would
therefore be measured at fair value instead of amortised
cost.

(b) Impairment of held-to-maturity financial

assets

The Board follows the guidance of HKAS 39 to determine
when an investment is impaired. This determination
requires significant judgement. In making this judgement,
the Board evaluates, among other factors, the duration
and extent to which the fair value of an investment is less
than its cost; and the financial health of and short-term
business outlook for the investee, including factors such
as industry and sector performance, changes in
technology and operational and financing cash flow.
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5 Property, plant and equipment and

5 MK MERBEREAE
y) %

Leasehold Leasehold  Property
Properties land improvements for rental Total
HEWX
%  HEL BRIR Ay et
(note (a))
(Pt 5% (a))
At 31st December 2014  A2014%F12H31H
Cost (B 24,552,690 9,955,332 5,109,410 — 39,617,432
Accumulated depreciation  2FEITE (4,984,743) (117,543 (2,043,764) — (7,146,050
Net book amount REFE 19,567,947 9,837,789 3,065,646 — 32,471,382
Year ended HZE20155
31st December 2015 12A31BILEE
Opening net book amount  4F ¥ BR T /F {& 19,567,947 9,837,789 3,065,646 — 32,471,382
Additions preclii = — — — _
Transfers 2R (3,975,000) (3,016,552) — 6,991,552 -
Depreciation e (416,054) (9,746) (510,941) (76,776) (1,013,517)
Closing net book amount FRIEEFE 15,176,893 6,811,491 2,554,705 6,914,776 31,457,865
At 31st December 2015  }A2015%512H31H
Cost B AR 17,052,690 6,855,332 5,109,410 10,600,000 39,617,432
Accumulated depreciaton 2 iEH & (1,875,797)  (43,841) (2,554,705) (3,685,224) (8,159,567)
Net book amount REFE 15,176,893 6,811,491 2,554,705 6,914,776 31,457,865
Year ended HZ20165F
31st December 2016 12A31HILEE
Opening net book amount  £E ¥ BR [ % (& 15,176,893 6,811,491 2,554,705 6,914,776 31,457,865
Depreciation e (341,054) (7,971) (510,941)  (153,551) (1,013,517)
Closing net book amount FRE®FE 14,835,839 6,803,520 2,043,764 6,761,225 30,444,348
At 31st December 2016 74201612 H 31 H
Cost [N 17,052,690 6,855,332 5,109,410 10,600,000 39,617,432
Accumulated depreciation  ZiEITE (2,216,851) (51,812) (3,065,646) (3,838,775) (9,173,084)
Net book amount REFE 14,835,839 6,803,520 2,043,764 6,761,225 30,444,348




46 Pneumoconiosis Compensation Fund Board ~ Annual Report 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BF 15 R R MY =L
(Allamounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

(BRA=BEHBIN - FAESRIINER RER)

T T R T YT R YT T T T R T 7 T W T T R A N W AT HW T X R TR Y WP W WYY NN A W NIV RN AT Y R AN WY

(a) Amounts recognised in the statement of comprehensive @ RerEkmXtBER2LHEMESS
income for property for rental are as follows: mr
2016 2015
Rental income e WA 1,024,560 963,084
Direct operating expenses from REEEASWAZHEZ
property that generated rental income B B 48 &R (193,620) (200,220)
830,940 762,864

As at 31st December 2016, the Board had no unprovided
contractual obligations for future repairs and maintenance
(2015: nil)

The fair value of the property for rental as at 31st
December 2016 and 31st December 2015 were
HK$34,400,000 and HK$34,900,000 respectively. The fair
values of the property for rental are within level 2 of the fair
value hierarchy and were determined by an external
surveyor using the market comparison approach with
reference to the sale prices for similar properties adjusted
by the key attributes such as property size and building
age.

R2016F12A31H K4 L8 E
MABEZIRAREERREZHOEER
£ (20154 : ) o

i ¥ 2 2016412 A31 H KX 2015
F12ANBZRAAREBES N AEE
34,400,000 7T K 7 ¥ 34,900,000 7T ©
HYEZALABEERAAEBESR
REFE_EL WH—RBINBEZE
K2EZREBECETERFE(Y
X¥RBEREFFR)ABRCHEER
FRAMBLEEET -
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The Board’s financial instruments include the following: AecZEeRAZeR I AEBRETIE
18
Held-to- Available-
maturity for-sale
Loans and financial financial
receivables assets assets Total
BERRk BEZEIH THEEZ
BWHE Z2mEE cHEE me
Financial assets CREE
At 31st December 2016 R201612H31H
Held-to-maturity financial assets B Z BBz & @& E
(note 7) (B &ET7) — 349,919,024 — 349,919,024
Available-for-sale financial At EveRMEE
assets (note 8) (B4 5E8) - — 293,441,125 293,441,125
Accounts receivable (note 9) FEUBE T (MizE9) 20,866,555 = = 20,866,555
Interest receivables JE YA B 11,033,384 — = 11,033,384
Deposits b 63,313 — — 63,313
Fixed deposits with original [RIERE B =18 A% 25
maturity over three months 2 B (M 3E10)
(note 10) 1,652,830,328 — 1,652,830,328
Cash and cash equivalents ReERREEEY
(note 11) (BE11) 6,093,015 = = 6,093,015
Total PR 1,690,886,595 349,919,024 293,441,125 2,334,246,744
At 31st December 2015 R20156F12H31H
Held-to-maturity financial assets B Z B v & @& &E
(note 7) (BE3ET) — 500,916,689 — 500,916,689
Available-for-sale financial AHEEZEMEE
assets (note 8) (B3 8) - — 302,511,980 302,511,980
Accounts receivable (note 9)  FE UK BE 18 (B35 9) 12,964,325 = = 12,964,325
Interest receivables JE WA B 14,105,843 - - 14,105,843
Deposits e g 62,383 - — 62,383
Fixed deposits with original [RIERE B =18 A% 25
maturity over three months 2 B (M 3E10)
(note 10) 1,353,381,905 — — 1,353,381,905
Cash and cash equivalents ReReEEY
(note 11) (BzE11) 8,231,599 - — 8,231,599
Total FEE 1,388,746,055 500,916,689 302,511,980 2,192,174,724
2016 2015
Financial liabilities cREE
Other financial liabilities at amortised cost 1 ##5K Ast 87 A< G B &
Accruals and other payables (note 13)  FET 2k 18 &% H #b fE (4 218 (M 3E13) 2,268,704 2,827,133
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7 Held-to-maturity financial assets 7 FERIHIzEeWMEE
2016 2015
Certificates of deposits, at nominal value 17 3% & 7 H {& 350,000,000 501,000,000
Unamortised discounts REE 2 (80,976) (83,311)
At amortised cost TR 3 AR R 349,919,024 500,916,689
Less: to be matured within 12 months B+ =18 A A F ER (234,993,508) (151,033,026)
Matured after 12 months + —{@ A 12 5| #5 114,925,516 349,883,663

Movements in held-to-maturity financial assets are summarised

as follows:

FEZIHzeMEEZBHAMT

2016 2015
At 1st January ®w1HA1H 500,916,689 732,084,021
Additions 186 pE — 100,000,000
Redemption f& [0 (151,000,000) (331,000,000)
Amortisation of discounts/(premiums) B2 CRE) 2,335 (167,332)
At 31st December »12 A31H 349,919,024 500,916,689

Certificates of deposits are with fixed interest rates ranging
from 1.83% to 4.85% (2015: 1.83% to 5.1%) and maturity
dates between May 2017 to March 2021 (2015: January 2016
to March 2021).

The Board has not reclassified any financial assets measured
at amortised cost rather than fair value during the year (2015:
nil).

At 31st December 2016 and 2015, the balance did not contain
impaired assets.

Certificates of deposits with nominal value of HK$151,000,000
(2015: HK$331,000,000) were matured during the year ended
31st December 2016. There was no disposals during the years
ended 31st December 2016 and 2015.

The fair value of held-to-maturity financial assets based on
quoted market bid prices is HK$350,805,400 (2015:
HK$502,776,091).

All held-to-maturity financial assets are denominated in Hong
Kong dollar.

FHREEEFHMEN F1.83%E485%
(20154 : 1.83% £5.1%) » B #H B N F
201743 A 2202143 A (20154 : 20164
1A ZE20214E3 1) o

Ao T ESeVEEH D AT IREHERK
AHEZEMEEARRFRNAAEBER
EZEMEE (20155 1 ) -

M20164F 201512 A31 H
BEEREELEE-

4 o &

M 1 7B # 151,000,000 7t (2015 4F : & #&
331,000,0007T) 2 F RBEREE2016F 12
A318 14 E 5 H - & =2016F K& 2015
F12A3MBLEFEARATENEEE -

MM EETEZHEEEE R
SR EE 2R EE A 350,805,400
IT (20154 © & #502,776,091 7)) °

MERBZIHZEMEEBMES AL
egézlﬁ+#
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8 Available-for-sale financial assets

8 AHHEZEREE

2016 2015

Equity securities — listed in EhmEy FTHRE

Hong Kong, at market value: Fokas piom
At 1st January ®w1A1H 302,511,980 242,367,228
Additions B 849,942 96,825,797
Disposals ia= —  (35,305,000)
Fair value loss transferred to investment A (EEEIEE AKE

reserve 1t (9,920,797) (1,376,045)
At 31st December w12 A31H 293,441,125 302,511,980

At 31st December 2016 and 2015, the balance did not contain

impaired assets.

All available-for-sale financial assets are denominated in Hong

Kong dollar.

9 Accounts receivable

MR20164F M 201512 A31H » £ & i &

BREREEE-

EARLEZESREEREINESR

.
Al °

9 EUWERF

2016 2015
Levy income EEXON 20,876,934 12,984,774
Less: provision for impairment TR (B B (10,379) (20,449)
Levy income receivable — net FEW BB WA—FE 20,866,555 12,964,325

At 31st December 2016, accounts receivable of HK$98,509
(2015: HK$130,530) were past due but not impaired. These
relate to a number of independent contractors for whom there
is no recent history of default. The ageing analysis of these

accounts receivable is as follows:

MN2016E12 A31H &

Wk R B

98,509 7t (20154F : 7 #130,5307T ) E 1B
HIBRBE ZEHREERE T WELMIT
HME RSt v B AR AR c RS E

Rz R DT

2016 2015

Past due by: R
Up to 3 months = EANUA 97,509 118,136
4 to 12 months ME+ZEA 1,000 12,394
98,509 130,530
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At 31st December 2016, accounts receivable of HK$10,379
(2015: HK$20,449) were impaired and fully provided for. The
individually impaired receivables mainly related to contractors
that were in financial difficulties and management assessed
that only a portion of receivables is expected to be recovered.
The ageing analysis of these accounts receivable is as follows:

MR2016F 12 A31H - JE Uk Bk 3k & &
10,379 7T (20154 © 7 #20,44970) B B B
B EBEE L B E - BRI 2R EERFIE
FTEHBERP SRS FBHEHE mE
B EERE (& 1% 0 T8 HR{E A] Uk =] 3010 e U 3R
He ZERBPERZBRBDTOT

2016 2015

Past due by: SRR
Up to 3 months =EANRA 10,379 8,675
4 to 12 months mE+=EA = 11,774
10,379 20,449

Movements in the provision for impairment of accounts
receivable are as follows:

EWERR R EREES T

2016 2015

At 1st January ®w1A1H 20,449 13,436
Receivables written off during the year — 4F 48 ¥ 71~ A Ug 2] 4 85 &9

as uncollectible JE Y 3R 18 (9,575) —
(Reversal of provision)/provision for JE Uk BR Fk (B B A [0)) Rl (B 7B

impairment of accounts receivable (Mt3E16)

(note 16) (495) 7,013
At 31st December ®12H31H 10,379 20,449

The creation and release of provision for impaired receivables
have been included in administrative expenses in the statement
of comprehensive income. Amounts charged to the allowance
account are generally written off when there is no expectation
of recovering additional cash.

During the year, bad debts of HK$504 (2015: nil) were written
off directly in administrative expenses in the statement of
comprehensive income.

The Board does not hold any collateral as security.
The carrying amounts of accounts receivable approximate their

fair values as at 31st December 2016 and 2015 and are
denominated in Hong Kong dollar.

BEREEBERERKRERBZ A
PEREKRIE TTHAX - MEHEER
CIEIIREE  FFARBREZEE KT
LA 5 o

ER - EEREBKS04T (2016 M) EH
BERamW R E TR S M-

HeZBeVERAENERYELRK
e

MN20164F K 2015612 A31H » E W BR &
ZEESBEHEERNAEBERSR  BHUE
BEETE -
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10 Fixed deposits with original maturity 10REEB=HARIB2ZE
over three months HEM
As at 31st December 2016, the effective interest rate on fixed R2016F12A31H REBB/=M8 A%
deposits with original maturity over three months is 1.38% (2015: FEHETHERZEERE X A51.38%
1.34%) per annum; these deposits have an average maturity of (20154F : 1.34%) : ZEF X FHEHR A
238 days (2015: 229). 238 H (20154 : 229H) °
The carrying amount of fixed deposits is denominated in the THEZNEmMSE A NI EETE

following currencies:

2016 2015
Hong Kong dollar okt 1,652,830,328 1,260,315,945
Renminbi AR — 93,065,960

1,6562,830,328  1,353,381,905

11 Cash and cash equivalents MAERAESEEY
2016 2015
Cash at banks and in hand RITEFERAEFHRE 6,093,015 8,231,599
Maximum exposure to credit risk B2 ZmEERR 6,092,121 8,222,307
The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are RENMBEEEY o EBMSBEIUBE

denominated in Hong Kong dollar. HE



YTV YT Y TN YITY

U

LA A A i D M

vy

12 Funds and reserves 12EER#E
Computer
Accumulated Research Prevention Rehabilitation systems Capital  Investment
fund fund fund fund fund reserve reserve Total
2RES MEES BHES EEES ERZGES ERGHE RERME ot o]
(note a) (note b) (note c) (note d) (note €) (note )
(FisEa) (D) (FfsEe) (B sEd) (Fiske) (B 5E)
At 1st January 2015 201551 81A 1,920,363,549 12,297,209 26,106,508 8,324,857 1,254,170 32,471,382 72,449,323 2,073,266,998
Surplus for the year FERH% 165,341,390 - - - - - — 165,341,390
Transfer from accumulated fund ZRESEA (40,595,000) 6,000,000 25,363,000 9,232,000 - - - -
Transfer to accumulated fund to BAZBEES N
compensate: i
— depreciation charge -MERX 1,013,517 - - - = (1,013,517) = =
— project expenses - HERAX 32,415,827 (1,176,560)  (23,608,951) (7,229,949) (400,367) - - —
Fair value loss on available-for-sale AEHEZ
financial assets SREEL
AREBEEE - - - - - - (1,376,045) (1,376,045
Reclassification adjustment for amounts  EHZBEZ
transferred to profit or loss SHEN
AN _ _ - - - —  (16,697,562)  (16,697,562)
As at 31st December 2015and 1st #2015 12831 H % 201651811
January 2016 2,078,639,283 17,120,649 27,860,557 10,326,908 853,803 31,457,865 54,375,716 2,220,534,781
Surplus for the year FERH 151,664,442 - - - - - — 151,664,442
Transfer from accumulated fund 2RESEA (37,816,712 2,749,712 24,792,000 10,275,000 - - - -
Transfer to accumulated fund to BARBESI
compensate: i
— depreciation charge - RERY 1,013,517 - - - - (1,013,517) - -
— project expenses -HEABX 24082,676  (2459.817) (16,732,778)  (4,640,219) (249,862) - - -
— reclassification - HEEEME
adjustment for kX
amounts transferred EXibak ]
from Research R 1,033,711 (1,033,711) - - - - - -
Fair value loss on available-for-sale HEEZSREEZ DABEER
financial assets — — — — — - (9,920,797) (9,920,797)
At 31st December 2016 2016512831 H 2,218,516,917 16,376,833 35,919,779 15,961,689 603,941 30,444,348 44,454,919 2,362,278,426

tHEH)

NGHEY

(DEE RGBS HL
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(@) Research fund
A research fund has been set aside to finance ongoing
research projects.

(b) Prevention fund
A prevention fund has been set aside to finance education
and publicity programs aiming at reminding workers and
their families on the occupational hazard, and to stress the
importance of prevention.

(c) Rehabilitation fund
A rehabilitation fund has been set aside to finance
rehabilitation programs which provide holistic rehabilitation
care to the patients.

(d) Computer systems fund
A computer systems fund has been set aside to finance
development for the levy system and compensation
system.

(e) Capital reserve
A capital reserve has been set aside to finance the
acquisition of the property, plant and equipment and
depreciation charged is compensated by a transfer from
this reserve each year.

(f) Investment reserve
Investment reserve represents the accumulated fair value
gain on available-for-sale financial assets.

13 Accruals and other payables

(@ EEZ
MRS UL B 1Tk 2 B H %
BE-

(b) EFFE =
ELESEBREREREEEDH 2
HES BEEREIARRERABRE
MERERE R - I 98 FE R BUE E TR B R i
ZEZME-

) EEES
ERACAUNEDSHERETS A
mAREE AEREE-

dEMRRGES
THARESAREDERUKRS
REABEZ R

(€) EXRfHEE
ARHECEEABENE BER
RBRUES LEFAREHRER
HOAINR T E I -

() RERHE
RARBETHHESREAEZ 21
D BEFR (SR -

13 FERT 7R 1A I H b FE {3 RKR

2016 2015

Accruals FEzt I8 1,983,590 2,654,388
Deposits received B 17 3 170,760 170,760
Other payables H b & 5 0B 114,354 1,985
Financial liabilities TRAE 2,268,704 2,827,133
Provision for unutilised annual leave KRB FERBE 510,000 498,545
2,778,704 3,325,678

Less: non-current deposits received B BUEEREE S = (170,760)
2,778,704 3,154,918

The carrying amounts of accruals and other payables
approximate their fair values as at 31st December 2016 and
2015 and are denominated in Hong Kong dollar.

MR20164F K& 201512 A31H » fEst R IE
LEMENRBZEOSERERAAE
ERE BHNBEAE-
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14 Levy income 14 AW A
2016 2015
Private sector NN = 161,515,586 161,277,828
Public works sector ANHTFE
— Mass Transit Railway —BEITRE 55,030,520 60,751,398
— Port and Airport Development Scheme — 7 O [ #4135 3% & =t £ 6,385,310 8,732,699
— West Kowloon Cultural District —mAhEXkRERE 1,229,882 803,179
— Others — H b 122,521,027 126,113,500
Quarry industry AEE 251,681 384,614
346,934,006 358,063,218

In accordance with the provision of Section 35 and schedule 5
in Part VIl of the amended Pneumoconiosis and Mesothelioma
(Compensation) Ordinance, the levy rate was 0.25% on the
value of (a) all construction operations exceeding
HK$1,000,000 undertaken in Hong Kong and the tender for
which has been submitted on or after 18th June 2000 and (b)
on all quarrying products produced in Hong Kong with effect
from 18th June 2000. Effective from 20th August 2012, the
levy rate has been changed to 0.15% on the value of (a) all
construction operations exceeding HK$1,000,000 undertaken
in Hong Kong and the tender for which has been submitted on
or after 20th August 2012 and (b) on all quarrying products
produced in Hong Kong with effect from 20th August 2012.

KENET2(MERTE R &E KRB
(F 1) 1B EVIEB 1D 35 1E R I RE5E T -
BMAREE025%  HEARE@MEBEEABE
771 B E KB 1B 78 # 1,000,000 2 ## T
2 mEZENR2000F6 A18H AR IE
25 K (b)iA20009F6 A18 B MIA B EE B
MR AREER - B20129F8820H
B BRERARE015%  EAREQMAE
T 78 78 3 77 1 {2 {8 &8 #8 7% ¥ 1,000,000 7T
ZEBETIE  MESEENR201268H20H
KA BIER  M(b)A201248 A20H M A
BEBEBRARCMBARER -

15 Employee benefit expense 1I5BEHFMRERREX

2016 2015

Wages and salaries TERF 2 11,947,923 11,564,398

Staff medical insurance e EERR 101,325 111,146

Staff compensation insurance BEREERR 19,415 24,531
Pension costs — defined contribution plan 3Rk & { Fi— 57 & it 2B 2 R KT 2 489,457 540,663
Pension costs — mandatory provident fund Rk & — @44 ATE S 256,129 238,600
Provision for unutilised annual leave RERFERZER (73,545) 17,636
12,740,704 12,496,974

None of the Board members, who are considered as key WRAEESZESTEETEABZES

management of the Board, received or will receive any fees or
other emoluments in respect of their services to the Board
during the year (2015: nil).

FOBEZERERNFERNRTESIRME
R 7 4B BX 5k #% & 4B BUAT 7] B & =k E fib 3R
B (20154 @ 4E) -
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16 Administrative expenses 16 1T B X

2016 2015
Auditor’s remuneration — audit services ZERD BN & —F RS 165,000 165,000
Bad debts written off (note 9) 2R 8E (B sE9) 504 =

(Reversal of provision)/provision for FEUBR R (B m),
impairment of accounts receivable (note 9)  Jili {& 3 4% (M 53X 9) (495) 7,013
Legal and professional fees EEREEEA 501,137 287,867
Printing and stationery N Jill 2 32 % 146,115 164,708
Others Hfh 1,409,733 1,418,089

2,221,994 2,042,677

17 Medical examination fees

Medical examination fees represent fees paid and payable to
the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region in respect of medical examinations conducted by
Pneumoconiosis Medical Board under Section 23 and 23A of
the Pneumoconiosis and Mesothelioma (Compensation)
Ordinance.

18 Income tax expense
Hong Kong profits tax has not been provided as the Board is

exempted by virtue of section 88 of the Hong Kong Inland
Revenue Ordinance.

17HEEH

#MS & A RR RN B IR & s M E X B
(FB18) & BI) 523 R 23AR 16 - B BT &
AN T BB BT BT A R EE
BRERABZESMEMZHABER -

18Fr R

TERBENSHAREE REARES
ZEEREBEFB(HNB G E 8k &
R e
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19 Notes to the statement of cash flows 19 ERERMET
(a) Cash generated from operations @ HEEZBEERS
2016 2015

Surplus for the year FREEER 151,664,442 165,341,390
Adjustments for: AT B I8
— Depreciation (note 5) — & (Mt:E5) 1,013,517 1,013,517
— Amortisation of (discounts)/premiums — 5 £ 2| 7 £ fi & =

of held-to-maturity financial assets (BT 0), ek (B 42 44

(note 7) (M 7E7) (2,335) 167,332
— (Reversal of provision)/provision for — — i I B Zx (B s @)

impairment of accounts receivable B B 45 (BT sF9)

(note 9) (495) 7,013
— Bad debts written off (note 9) — BRI (B 5E9) 504 =
— Gain on disposals of available-for- — ShAH AT HE 7 A E

sale financial assets P45 71 = (6,535,831)
— Interest income — F B A (30,064,903)  (35,968,216)
— Dividend income — R BWKA (12,631,176)  (11,623,596)
Changes in working capital: LEESEE
— Accounts receivable — R K (7,902,239)  (12,483,189)
— Deposits and prepayments — e REM A 15,737 (14,767)
— Advance payment for compensation — 81 % 18 & (69,835) (71,251)
— Accruals and other payables and — BRTEIE R E AL e B

provision for long service payments AR RERRR TS & B 1E (631,974) 1,671,053
Cash generated from operations HEETBELIRS 101,391,243 101,503,455

(b) N

The principal non-cash transaction is the receipt of scrip
dividend of HK$849,942 (2015: HK$913,172).

on-cash transactions

b)FEBEEXRS
FTEZIRERH AWEABRN BB
#5849,0427T (20154F : ##5913,1727T) ©
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20 Contingent liabilities 20 REE
The Board is contingently liable for compensations payable on A& T EEHEBERASM (20155 1 4617
45 (2015: 46) re-assessment applications under the BWE(TEENERLEBEEE(FE) K
Pneumoconiosis and Mesothelioma (Compensation) Ordinance BIVIRZ W EMERENERHNEZES
which has not yet been determined by the Pneumoconiosis REZBH BB THHE -

Medical Board.

21 Operating lease commitments 21 REHERE
At 31st December, the Board had the following future M12RA31E EeZE@FAAELEAY
aggregate minimum lease receipts under non-cancellable ¥ U HBBREEHE ARKERE
operating lease in respect of its property for rental: NREZENT :
2016 2015
No later than one year —F A 5 HA 1,024,560 1,024,560
Later than 1 year and no later than BiE— FET BB AT
5 years — 1,024,560

1,024,560 2,049,120
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Number of Confirmed New Cases in the Past Ten Years

N
BROTFHAEZHBEREF

Number of cases

ES S Total X8
=== === === === @3 o=~~~ = —=-—==
120

106
100 s
5
85 84
80 13 14
74
71
69 1 69 69
2 . 12 5 2
1 16 13
60 59
54
12
- 7
3 4
40
67 65 86 61 63 44 51 68 56 43
20
0

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Average Percentage of cases having employment record in the construction / quarry industry:
T 8 BREXEREENABECIAREE S
87 94 920 80 82 89 86 87 85 90 91
m  Silicosis cases = Asbestosis cases == Mesothelioma cases
YR ER ARTERER LR (EES

*

Figure in parentheses () represents number of Asbestosis cases and figure in brackets [ ] represents number of Mesothelioma cases
included in the total.

() ABTFREREHETARNERBEZIAL . T[] ABFRIAEAREHTFEREEEZALK
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Analysis of Pneumoconiosis and Mesothelioma Cases

Newly Confirmed in 2016

—E-ARFRAEBRAEZHERNERRBREBERS

== 50 - 59 A+ERTNRE
== 60 -69 NTEANTNRE
= 70-79 ++EE+HAR
mm 80andabove N\ +EKEMALE

= General work in construction site

AR

= Unemployed/retired
KRE/IDRIR

35
12

11

43

Table 1:  Age/Average Degree of Incapacity Analysis
Bx— Fi/FHRAIFREIBES
Age group Number of  Average Average degree
cases age of incapacity
(%)*
F i 48 Bl WAANE FHFER FHRKIEED
BEBD X
50-59 4 [1] 57 25
A+ER TN
60-69 35 2 [] 65 16
NRTERT R
70-79 12 (1) [4] 73 8l
t+EE+ARK
80 and above 3 (1) 1] 80 40
NF B R E
Total 54* (4) [7] 67 21
nmy

* Total number has included 6 fatal cases, the degree of incapacity of whom has not been

determined.
Y BHBECRABRERATIERIBEZRTHERE -

Table 2:  Patients’ Employment Status at Time of First Registration
Blk— WABXBREH2ZREER
Category of occupation Number of cases Percentage (%)
B BmAA" Frik B 2 %
General work in construction site 11 20.4
AR AA TS
Unemployed/retired 43 (4) 7] 79.6
KE/BRIK
Total 54 (4) [71 100
B

Note (Table 1 & 2):

Figures in parentheses ( ) represent numbers of Asbestosis cases and figures in brackets [ ]

represent number of Mesothelioma cases included in the total.

FER-—KED):

(RBEFRAEREHPELARIEREZAZ M| ABFRIAERAE T B ERKE

EZANE
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Table 3: Employment History of Pneumoconiosis and Mesothelioma Cases Newly Confirmed in 2016

BXR= —Z-—ARFREBRAEZHERNERRERBEEEBE2IFiLsE
Length of employment
RETERR
Industry Below 10 years 10 years or above Total
mETE TENLT TERULE B
Construction Only 0 27 [2] 27 2]
AEEE—1
Construction & Quarry 0 1 1
BEERAERE
Construction & Quarry and others 2 2] 19 (2 21 @  [2]
BEE AEERHEMITE
Sub-total 2 [2] 47 (2) [2] 49 (2) [4]
EFE/NA
Other industries
H1T3
Ship manufacturing/sailoring 0 1 ) 1 )
MRS T
Machine repairing/Metal work 0 3 [3] 3 [3]
YR CBE
Glass manufacturing 0 1 ) 1 (1)
W el
Sub-total 0 5 (2) I[3] 5 (2) I[3]
EIB/NA
Total 2 [2] 52 (4) [9] 54 4) I[7]
nmy
Notes:

— Figures in parentheses () represent number of Asbestosis cases and brackets [ ] represent numbers of Mesothelioma cases included in the total.

— Among the 54 cases under study, 49 (91%) have worked in the construction and/or the quarry industries. Only 5 (9%) have had employment connection
with neither.

X

—ORBFRBERAETPARIERTE ZAZ MINBFSERCETRANBEEZ AL -

—BHSAEBED  AOA(91%) BRBEER ARETE - BHE5ANQ%) RRREMITETE-
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Analysis of Payments Made Under the Pneumoconiosis and Mesothelioma
éCompensation) Ordinance

(B B3R & R K B R (&) IR B M E X H 247

Table 1:  Analysis of Latest Payments Made to the “Old case™
Pneumoconiosis Patients

Bx— [BERI"FARNESZSAMESEIN

Degree of incapacity Number of Total Average
assessed in latest case(s) amount of compensation
assessment/ monthly payment per
re-assessment (%) payment month per case
BHEBHAZELRIE BAAH BRWHE BABAFY
BEOIBRERS X By ESzwELSE
(HKS$ % ) (HK$ & ¥5)
5-20 195 946,460 4,854
25-40 61 452,310 7,415
45-60 31 325,580 10,503
= 5 20% 195 65-80 8 104,840 138,105
w25 -40% 61 85-100 2 43,120 21,560
m 45 -60% 31 Total 297 1,872,310 6,304
= 65-80% s R
w85 -100%

“Compensation for Care and Attention” is payable to 1 case at $4,930 per month.

B1ERAENEREANTAG =t o2 [EERBEIENFEE] -

* “Old case” includes those patients who have received a lump-sum compensation before the
ordinance amended in 1993.

*TERERIAB1993FEFEHASKAER—2RIBEZHER -

Table 2: Analysis of Latest Payments Made to the “New case”
Pneumoconiosis and Mesothelioma Patients

Bx= [HERI'"BARHES2EAMESEIN

Degree of incapacity Number of Total Average
assessed in latest case(s) amount of compensation
assessment/ monthly payment per
re-assessment (%) payment month per case
BHEBHZRATIHE BAAK ERWHHE BABAY¥Y
HEOABRERS X wEE ESZHEESH
(HK$ & %) (HK$ 8 #)
5-20 985 7,205,660 23ill5
25-40 1562 2,011,360 18,233
45-60 77 1,375,210 17,860
- 5-20% 085 65-80 22 527,140 23,961
25— 40% 152 85-100 10 308,980 30,898
m 45-60% 77 Total 1,246 11,428,350 9,172
- 65-80% »n RE
w85 -100% 10

“Compensation for Care and Attention” is payable to 2 cases at $4,930 per case per month.
B2RRAAFEIINERGANFTAB =Tz [EERRESENMHE] -
# “New case” includes those patients who have not received any lump-sum compensation before.

PIFERIBERERI - ERIBEZER-
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Table 3:  Summary of Compensation Paid Out Under the Pneumoconiosis and Mesothelioma (Compensation)
Ordinance
BX= (MWERNERRBEB@ERIIZHEE
Compensation item Expensesincurred Expensesincurred Total expenses
from 1 Jan to from 1 Jan to incurred
31 Dec 2016 31 Dec 2015 from 9 Jul 1993 to
31 Dec 2016
wmEER —E—XRF —E-RE —hAh=F
—RA—HB=% —A—H=% tARBZE
+t=ZA=+t—HZ +=ZA=t+—-HZ —E-XRE
X X +=A=+—H
ZX B
(HK$ &%) (HK$ &%) (HKS & %)
Compensation for death resulting from
Pneumoconiosis and Mesothelioma (or both) 18,864,504 21,577,871 433,623,378
i B2 ¥R 0T & i ok Pl 52 R (B &)
SIS T W E
Compensation for bereavement 835,593 608,340 13,839,303
VERTCZBENREE
Monthly compensation for incapacity, pain,
suffering and loss of amenities 162,997,645 156,312,908 2,878,801,016
BATIERE N KB B E B R A R 4R
BE ARmE
Compensation for incapacity prior to date
of diagnosis 1,733,050 2,080,080 42,921,158
HIE BRI ERTERE h R mE
Compensation for care and attention 91,286 260,459 16,033,920
EIE R REEAMHE
Funeral expenses 4,483,925 4,761,092 52,059,060
BmE
Medical expenses 2,012,423 2,003,661 31,217,961
BERE
Expenses for medical appliances 953,405 844,311 20,417,171
EREEER
Total 192,211,780 188,448,722 3,488,912,967

S
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Profile of the All Cases Receiving Compensation as at 31 December 2016

REB-—ARFTZA=Z=T-—HHEEEENGEERAZLTESR

Table 1 Profile of the “Old Case” Pneumoconiosis Patients

Bx— [BERIBAZHTESR

Age group Number of Average age Average degree of
case(s) incapacity (%)
F ¥ 42 Bl BmAAE FIHFER FHERXIEED
BEEBSX
50-59 4 58 18
A+ERT N
60-69 65 66 28
NTERT AR
70-79 142 75 23
t+EEL TR
= 50-59 ATERTRE 4 80andabove 86 85 18
= 60 - 69 NTEXRTR 65 NA+mEE
= 70-79 S N 297 76 22
mm 80 and above N\ +EMUE 86 a2y
Table 2  Profile of the “New Case” Pneumoconiosis and
Mesothelioma Patients
Bl&k— [#EZR] mMAZGTER
Age group Number of Average age Average degree of
case(s) incapacity (%)
FHAa Rl BmAAE FHFER FHRARIERE
: REBDE
9’ 20-29 1 [1] 26 100
: —t+E-TAR
30-39 1 1] 85 10
=tE=1TNK
40-49 3 48 8
m 20-29 —tE=thE 1 0O+ Z 0+ L
== 30-39 =+tE=1hm 1
= 4049 mtEm+ 3 50-59 149 [4] 57 17
= 50 - 59 B+ER -+ 149 ATER TN
me 60 -69 R+§7‘<+hﬁ 592 60—69 592 [1] 64 16
= 70-79 ++EE+ 342 RNTEANTARK
m 80andabove A\ +HEEIAL 158 70-79 342 ] 74 18
t+EL TR
80 and above 158 85 17
N+ R E
Total 1,246 [10] 69 17
me

Note:

Figures in brackets [ ] represent numbers of Mesothelioma cases included in the total.
Fia

IRBFRREAREHPHERBEEZ A -
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Five-Year Financial Summary

LEMBRE

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
(HK$’000)
(78 % F )
Income
N
Levies
(6N 346,934 358,063 387,759 348,590 292,327
Interest
A 30,065 35,968 35,141 30,278 29,248
Others
HaA 14,518* 19,452 14,445 12,276 12,875
Total income
LI 391,517 413,483 437,345 391,144 334,450
Expenditure
X
Compensation
e 192,212 188,449 149,666 146,975 145,198
Project expenses
BB R 24,082 32,416 26,318 24,382 20,122
Staff, administrative and other expenses
BE THREARAMBS 21,122 20,116 19,790 19,220 14,885
Depreciation
e 1,014 1,014 1,014 1,014 1,014
Capital expenditure
BARRX 769 843 1,138 1,195 627
Net loss on disposals of held-to-maturity
financial assets
HEB ARz eMEEZFEE - - = = 2,866
Exchange loss
M H &8 653 5,304 2,413 = =
Total expenditure
B 239,852 248,142 200,339 192,786 184,712
Surplus for the year
= FE AR 151,665 165,341 237,006 108,358 149,738
Transfer (to)/from capital reserve
(BEAN) EARGEE/BERNEHED 1,014 1,014 1,014 1,014 1,014
Accumulated fund brought forward
FFEERRE 2,078,539 1,920,364 1,693,793 1,503,512 1,356,128

2,231,218 2,086,719 1,931,813 1,702,884 1,506,880

Transfer to project funds
BAEBHES (37,817) (40,595) (37,767) (33,473) (23,490)
Transfer from project funds to compensate

project expenses
REBES B L UKERS 25,116 32,415 26,318 24,382 20,122
Transfer from general reserve
H—REBEA - — - - -
Accumulated fund carried forward
BTFEZREES 2,218,517 2,078,539 1,920,364 1,693,793 1,503,512

* Others include dividend income from listed securities $12,631,176, Ex-gratia fund administration charge received $145,052, penalty on late payments
of levies $236,701, rental income $1,024,560, and sundry income $480,505.

* HEMRABRERA ETMESFMERE$12,631,176 - REFE S MTKREZ 1T E A $145,052 B #6058 BT B 2 81 30 $236,701 « 8 & U
A $1,024,560 K % 18 U A $480,505 ©
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